
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: DEB WOODS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE: AUGUST 16, 2022 

AGENDA TEXT: PRESENTATION – The Fruita City Council is hosting the Mesa County 

Commissioners for a Town Hall as one item of this Council agenda. The Town Hall 

will be opened by Fruita Mayor Joel Kincaid. It will begin with a brief presentation 

by the Mesa County Commissioners, followed by questions from the City Council 

of the Commissioners and concluding with questions from the audience (limited to 

three (3) minutes each) of the Commissioners on topics specific to the Fruita area. 

Approximately 30 minutes will be devoted to this item before the Fruita Council 

proceeds with the remaining City Council agenda. 

  

BACKGROUND 

Attached is Mesa County’s Strategic Plan that was adopted in June of 2022 and was provided to staff by 

the Mesa County Commissioners’ Office to share in advance of the Council meeting of August 16 2022. 

No Council action is necessary. 


